Grainne Oglesbx

From: Ewa Babiarczyk
Sent: 04 March 2013 17:13
To: Grainne Oglesby
Subject: FW: W0177-03 TA

Hi Grainne, could you please scan the below email from the licensee as Acknowledgement of the Agency’s response
to the query re monitoring of emissions to sewer ?

Thank you,
Ewa

From: Malcolm Dowling [maiito:malcolm.dowling@greenstar.ie]
Sent: 04 March 2013 17:05

To: Ewa Babiarczyk

Subject: RE: W0177-03 TA

Hi Ewa,
Thank you for getting back to me on this. é\‘f&
S
&
| will take it up with our Licensing Inspector. O@J\@
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Regards, N
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Malcolm & O
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From: Ewa Babiarczyk [mailto:E.Babiarc
Sent: 04 March 2013 14:09 o
To: Malcolm Dowling

Subject: RE: W0177-03 TA

Malcolm,

The new monitoring frequencies for emission to sewer are based on Section 52 consent submitted by Waterford
City Council in respect of the request for a technical amendment. Said consent and other relevant documentation
can be viewed on the Agency’s website.

Please note also that Condition 6.6 of the existing licence, Reg. No. W0177-03, allows for variation in monitoring
frequencies with agreement of the Agency. Accordingly, you can discuss any proposed changes to the monitoring
requirements with the Office of Environmental Enforcement (OEE).

| trust this advice assists.

Regards,

Ewa Babiarczyk

Inspector

Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use
Environmental Protection Agency
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PO Box 3000
Johnstown Castle Estate
Wexford

Tel: +353 53 9160662
Fax: +353 53 9160699
E.Babiarczyk@epa.ie

From: Malcolm Dowling [mailto:malcolm.dowling@greenstar.ie]
Sent: 22 February 2013 16:43

To: Ewa Babiarczyk

Subject: W0177-03 TA

Dear Ewa,

I refer to the attached correspondence from the Agency to my colleague, Garrett Walsh, which was received today
and relates to a technical amendment granted for our licensed waste facility in Waterford (W0177-03).

Whilst | am pleased to see that the Agency has increased the emission limit values in relation to detergents and flow
volume to sewer, | am somewhat perplexed that the monitoring frequency has been increased from quarterly to
monthly.

The emission to foul has generally been compliant with the ELVs set in Schedule B.3 with the exception of the
detergents and flow which were previously set at onerous and unreasonable levels and these have thankfully been
adjusted in the technical amendment. \@

Adjusting the frequency for BOD, COD, suspended solids and deterglefﬁ sampling and analysis so that this has to
occur on monthly basis does not appear to be justified based og\\feéu ts and will add unnecessary costs to our waste

recovery operation in Waterford. 69% eb\o
I understand that you are on leave this week and would(&?'@?ateful if you would give me a call upon your return to the
office so that we can discuss. S
RN
LS8
Regards, ((O\ $\Q
Malcolm 6\
&

s

Malcolm Dowling | Group Environmental Compliance Manager
Greenstar Ltd (In Receivership), Unit 6 Ballyogan Business Park. Ballyogan Road. Dublin 18
T: 012947969 | F: 01 2947990 | M: 086 3887976 | E: malcolm.dowling@greenstar.ie

Visit our New Website at: http://www.greenstar.ie for the

Best Value Skip Hire and Up To Date Account Information

g‘ﬁ Before printing, think about the environment
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Note:

This message is for the named person's use only. It may contain confidential, proprietary or legally
privileged information. No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by any mistransmission. If you
receive this message in error, please immediately delete it and all copies of it from your system, destroy any
hard copies of it and notify the sender. You must not, directly or indirectly, use, disclose, distribute, print,
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or copy any part of this message if you are not the intended recipient. Greenstar Holdings Limited reserve
the right to monitor all e-mail communications through its networks.

Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, except where the message states
otherwise and the sender is authorized to state them to be the views of any such entity.

This e-mail was scanned and cleared by AntiVirus software.
Thank You.
HHHHHHHHHHHH R

Greenstar Holdings Limited. (In Receivership)

Registered address: Burton Court, Burton Hall Drive, Sandyford, Dublin 18, Ireland.

Business address: Unit 6, Ballyogan Business Park, Ballyogan Road, Sandyford, Dublin 18, Ireland.
Registered in Ireland. -

Registered Number: 295816
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This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com &
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This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and {\Q K
S
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom thggé O
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S
are addressed. If you have received this email in error pleaggd@tify
O
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the EPA postmaster - postmaster@epa.ie (\é‘\
OO

The opinions contained within are personal to the sender and
do not necessarily reflect the policy of the Environmental Protection

Agency.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com
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This message is for the named person's use only. It may contain confidential, proprietary or legally
privileged information. No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by any mistransmission. If you
receive this message in error, please immediately delete it and all copies of it from your system, destroy any
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